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Shelleaha L Jonas

From: Derek Vandenburgh
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:48 AM
To: 'paik.saber@medtronic.com'; 'matthew.anderson@medtronic.com'
Cc: Tara C. Norgard; Joe W Winkels
Subject: Vascular Solutions LLC et al. v. Medtronic Inc. et al.
Attachments: 2019 07 02 ECF 1 Complaint.pdf

Dear Mr. Saber and Mr. Anderson, 
 
My firm represents Vascular Solutions and its parent Teleflex. Yesterday we filed a lawsuit on behalf of our clients 
against Medtronic, Inc. and Medtronic Vascular, Inc. A courtesy copy of the complaint (without exhibits) is attached for 
your convenience. The entire complaint and exhibits can be accessed at the following sharefile site: 
https://carlsoncaspers.sharefile.com/d‐s74140d711db4bb18. We intend to serve the complaint on Medtronic’s 
registered agent promptly after receiving the summons from the Court. 
 
We also intend on filing a motion for a preliminary injunction right away, and I write to request a meet and confer with 
Medtronic regarding this motion. I or one of my colleagues will make ourselves available any day this week for the meet 
and confer. Please let me know a time or times this week that would work for a meet and confer with you and/or your 
outside counsel. 
 
Regards, 
Derek 
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